
From: Lakehead Printing
To: Carly Winters
Subject: Re: Request for Quote: Self-ink Stamp
Date: November 4, 2024 9:33:12 AM

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender.

Good morning Carly:

The cost for a Stamp Printer #55 will be $211.00 + HST

Please let us know if you wish to proceed with the order.

Thank you
Shirley
807-623-4652

On Nov 1, 2024, at 3:12 PM, Carly Winters <cwinters@nanlegal.on.ca> wrote:

Hello, 
 
Thanks Mat. It looks great, I didn’t even notice that!
 
Am I able to get a quote on the stamp?
 
Kindly, 
 
Carly
 
From: Lakehead Printing <lkdprint@tbaytel.net> 
Sent: November 1, 2024 12:57 PM
To: Carly Winters <cwinters@nanlegal.on.ca>
Subject: Re: Request for Quote: Self-ink Stamp

 

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender.

Hi Carly, 
 
I think I gave you one too many spaces in the “Project” section of the stamp
in the last proof. 
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Here is the proof again with 5 spaces like you originally requested.
 
Cheers,
Mat
 
 

On Nov 1, 2024, at 10:12 AM, Carly Winters
<cwinters@nanlegal.on.ca> wrote:
 
Good Morning, Shirley,
 
This looks great. We will order it. Would I be able to get a quote
on the stamp to send it for a PO?
 
Kindly, 
 
Carly
 
From: Lakehead Printing <lkdprint@tbaytel.net> 
Sent: October 31, 2024 3:19 PM
To: Carly Winters <cwinters@nanlegal.on.ca>
Subject: Re: Request for Quote: Self-ink Stamp

 

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender.

Hi Carly, 
 
Here is a proof of the stamp at 6cm x 4.5cm. Please have a look
to ensure that everything is correct and that this size and format
will work for you.
 
Cheers,
Mat
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On Oct 29, 2024, at 10:18 AM, Carly Winters
<cwinters@nanlegal.on.ca> wrote:
 
Hi Shirley, 
 
It is okay if you must make the width of the stamp
bigger as it will not affect the space it is being
stamped onto. Thank you for your help.
 
Kindly, 
 
Carly
 
From: Carly Winters 
Sent: October 29, 2024 10:08 AM
To: Lakehead Printing <lkdprint@tbaytel.net>
Subject: RE: Request for Quote: Self-ink Stamp

 
Hello, 
 
I have a attached a clearer view of the stamp with the
size of the space we need. If you look under neath the
“Cost Centre” and “Project” columns, you see I have
added the number of spaces we will need. 
 
I will give you a call now to chat about it.
 
Carly
 
From: Lakehead Printing <lkdprint@tbaytel.net> 
Sent: October 29, 2024 9:54 AM
To: Carly Winters <cwinters@nanlegal.on.ca>
Subject: Re: Request for Quote: Self-ink Stamp

 
CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open

attachments unless you recognize the sender.
Good morning Carly: 
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Thank you for the email.
 
We would have to re-design the stamp to increase
the rows that you are needing.
 
How big is the space that you have for this stamp?
 
We also would need a clearer picture of the stamp to
get all the wording correct.
 
Please advise.
 
Regards
Shirley
807-623-4652
 
 
 

 

On Oct 29, 2024, at 9:29 AM, Carly
Winters <cwinters@nanlegal.on.ca>
wrote:
 
Good Morning, 
 
Can I request a new self-inking stamp for
our Aircraft Accounts here at NAN Legal?
I have attached a copy of what the stamp
looks like along with a inquire about the
design of it.
 
Kindly, 
 
Carly
 
Carly Winters
Legal Aid Assessment Officer
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Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services
Corporation
101 Syndicate N. Suite 303A,
Thunder Bay, ON
P7C 3V4
Phone: 1-807-629-8675
Email:  cwinters@nanlegal.on.ca
 
Confidentiality/Privacy Statement:
This email and any files transmitted with it are
confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
have received this email in error please notify the
system manager. This message contains confidential
information and is intended only for the individual
named. If you are not the named addressee you
should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.
Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you
have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-
mail from your system. If you are not the intended
recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying,
distributing or taking any action in reliance on the
contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

 
<Aircraft Acct. Stamp.pdf>
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